

# Barbara Norem

## **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Story City, IA

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Barbara-Norem/39f88d792ebee1f6>

If work 12/hr shifts would like no weekends. (F-Sun) I have 18+ years of experience in Long Term Care as a LPN. Before becoming a nurse I was a CNA and a medication aide. I also have previous experience in working as a PRN agency nurse with Tri State Nursing and Grape Tree.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Accura of Ames - Ames, IA

March 2022 to Present

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Eastern Star Masonic Home - Boone, IA

October 2021 to March 2022

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Bethany Manor - Story City, IA

June 2020 to October 2021

### **LPN Charge Nurse**

Crestview Manor - Webster City, IA

December 2019 to May 2020

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Southfield Wellness Community - Webster City, IA

June 2019 to December 2019

I have worked in Long Term care since high school . Started out as a CNA then a Med Aide and finally a LPN.

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Mulberry Health and Rehab - Mulberry, IN

April 2014 to May 2019

## Education

---

### **Practical Nursing Degree in Practical Nursing**

Northwest Iowa Community College - Sheldon, IA

January 2002 to May 2004

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **PN**

Expires: November 2024

State: IA

## Skills

---

- LPN
- CNA
- Staff Nurse
- English
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Catheterization
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience
- Hoyer lift
- Patient care
- Patient monitoring
- Dementia care
- Foley catheter
- Caregiving
- Laundry
- Alzheimer's Care
- Memory Care
- Nursing
- Home Care

## Languages

---

- English - Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **LPN**

#### **BLS/CPR/AED**

September 2021 to September 2023

## **BLS Certification**

### Assessments

---

#### **Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient**

October 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

#### **Protecting patient privacy — Expert**

October 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.